Lee County Board Of County Commissioners
Agenda Item Summary Blue Sheet No. 20020782

1. REQUESTED MOTION:

ACTION REQUESTED: Consider contract adjustments for medical mal practice and workers compensation for Shady Rest
Care Pavilion, Inc.

WHY ACTION IS NECESSARY: To adjust current required liability insurance.

WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: Amends Operations and Lease Agreement with Shady Rest Care Pavilion, Inc.
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7. BACKGROUND:

Consider contract adjustments to amend the current Lease and Operations agreement for the Shady Rest Care Pavilion, Inc.
The facility is required to provide $1,000,000/$3,000,000 effective July 1, 2002. Staff is currently reviewing information and
scheduling this item at this time so that the facility remains in compliance with their agreements.
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MEMORANDUM FROM
THE DEPARTMENT OF
HUMAN SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION

Date: June 26, 2002

To: All Concerned Departments From: Ann Arnalll ;L FM M&-@
Deputy Director :

Re: Walk-on Blue Sheets (Numbers 20020782 and 20020783

The attached blue sheet numbers 20020782 and 20020783 need to be walked on for the July 9, 2002 Board of
County Commissioners meeting.

Blue Sheet Number 20020782 is to consider contract adjustments for medical malpractice and workers
compensation for Shady Rest Care Pavilion, Inc. effective July 1, 2002.

Blue Sheet Number 20020783 is to execute a contract between Lee County Board of County Commissioners
and The Health Planning Council of SWFL, Inc. for the Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program
(HOPWA) effective July 1, 2002. Approve a Budget Resolution to the General Fund in the amount of
$70,338.00.

Thank you.
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